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ERRATA
Rulebook

•	 Rulebook p.3- The description of element V. ‘Formation’ stating “the 
banners indicate the maximum number of ranks that can be placed in 
any unit containing this rank” should instead state “the banners indicate 
the maximum number of ranks that can be placed in any unit where 
this is the shared class of that unit.”

•	 Rulebook p.3- The rule stating “The maximum number of ranks in a 
unit is dictated by the smallest formation shown on any rank within 
it” should instead state “The maximum number of ranks in a unit is 
dictated by the smallest formation shown on the class shared by all 
ranks within it.”

FAQ
•	 Can a single unit be moved multiple times in a single redeployment 

phase? No.

•	 May I pass? No, each Action phase must be either a Rally or a Com-
mand. If no Command is possible then you must Rally.

•	 Can I spend disorder from the camp to take a hit on a unit?  No, hits 
are taken by using order from the camp, flipping them to disorder, 
and placing them on the unit.

•	 What happens when I charge and target a unit already overlapping one 
of my units? You must split the engagement (see p.11).

•	 Can multiple units overlap the same unit? Yes.

•	 Are all of the units overlapping an attacker eligible to be targeted by the 
overlapped unit? Yes, you may target any one of the units overlapping it.

•	 Do abilities that trigger on a Charge also trigger when a unit is Coun-
ter-charging? No, traits only trigger on the specified command, 
Counter-charge is not Charge.

•	 With a “Surge” card, when does the additional command occur, and 
do I have to spend order? The additional command occurs once the 
initial command is complete, this includes any counter-attack that 
might be part of the command. The additional command also re-
quires you to spend order as you would with a normal command.

•	 With an “Ambush” card, when does the additional ranged attack occur, 
and do I have to spend order? The additional ranged attack occurs 
after the rest of the fire reaction, in effect there will be two fire reac-
tions. You do not spend order. 

•	 What happens if multiple traits might occur at the same point (i.e. 
“When you command” or “deals/dealt hits”)? The responsible player 
must choose the order they resolve in, so for hits it is the player 
being dealt the hits (“Whenever you take hits, you decide how those 
hits are dealt” (p.13)).

•	 Is there a limit on the number of units that can be placed in a sector? 
No. 

•	 Why would I place units anywhere other than the central sector? 
Leaving a sector to your opponent enables the empty sector rules 
(p.9 & p.10) for your opponent and leaves you very exposed to their 
Barrages or Charges!

•	 How do I arrange the reserve units shown in the Greco-Bactrian side of 
Set Battle 5? All of the ranks shown are in a single unit, Thureophori 
at the front. Place this unit in the Reserve Zone, to the side of the 
Greco-Bactrian Camp.
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